



IHTA MINUTES

November 14, 2017

ISRA Park Headquarters

Started at: 6:30 Attendance: Nicole Thompson, Robbin Stout, Maggie VanDyken, Mickey Dawson, Nancy Simmonds, Jennifer Ross, Kristie Walls, plus general members Chris Osmolinski and Curt Walls were present. Sue Manes, Lea Burger and Ron Walker were excused.

Treasurer's Report: Sue Manes and Nicole Thompson met on November 3rd to transfer the Treasury position to Nicole. Robbin, Kristie, and Nicole need to sign papers at the bank soon to change over for Nicole.

Two months were presented tonight. Harvest Fest proceeds were \$280 and Chili Cookoff netted a record of \$1076!! Both month reports were accepted as presented pending the 2018 audit.

Merchandise Report: A new logo was voted on; one a horse body with IHTA received 4 votes, and the second a circular horse head received 1. Horse body was approved. Voted and approved to have the new logo digitized for embroidery at Silk City Sports \$35.

Colorado Textiles jackets were requested. We are looking into pricing for them, and Robbin is bringing back another option for December.

Membership Report: none since chili cookoff

Trevor McGinn: Park staff has been doing dozer work on some trails, and they are a little rough right now. They will look better after clean up and clearing, hopefully before the ground freezes. It would be done now, but the dozer slipped a track and has been under maintenance. Work will continue after 11-19-17 for safety reasons with opening week for deer season. IHTA purchased tile for work on wet spots on the trails, some of which should be installed before the spring riding season. Numbers & Arrows along with map post updates are on hold while dozer work is going on.

Events:

Chili Cookoff – Post Op – Tabled for December

Old Business:

TSC Thank you plaque/card – Robbin taking the card to TSC, we'll mount the plaque in the spring just in case we re-locate the station with the banner.

Sign In Station Banner – Nicole Tabled for December, check Vista Print for comparison, add the new logo to it.

Written Process for Lost Horse Situation tabled for January

New Business:

2018 Event Dates – Memorial Weekend, FTR – late June to mid-July, Chili Cookoff October 6.

Change meeting night? December 5th for next meeting, tabled for 2018

New cash box with spring keepers? This will expedite making change when we are busy. Approved for no more than \$40. Will also shop for 3 colors of duct tape to mark the new canopy for easier assembly, along with place card holders to identify each chili next year.

Adjourned: 8:48